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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of O.K. Publications Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of O.K. Publications Private
Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement
of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and
the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the Ind AS financial statements
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as "Ind AS Financial Statements") .

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind
AS"), of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its loss including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules
issued thereunder. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
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effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this Ind AS financial statements. As part of an
audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. Ifwe conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Wecommunicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

(1) As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure 1", a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(2) As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in Equity and
the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules issued thereunder;

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, we give our
separate report in "Annexure 2";

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the Company has not paid any managerial remuneration during the year. Hence section
197 of the Act related to the managerial remuneration is not applicable;

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:
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(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts.
Hence, the question of any material foreseeable losses does not arise; and

(ill) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Haribhakti 6 Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAl Firm Registration No.103523W/W100048

Raj Kumar Agarwal

Partner

Membership No. 074715

Place: -DGLHX

Date; MAV 2-9,

NEW DELHI
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in
the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of O.K. Publications Private
Limited on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

showing full particulars, including

(b) During the year, the fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the
management and as Informed, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) The company does not have any immovable property. Accordingly paragraph 3(i)(c) of the
order is not applicable to the company.

The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable. As informed, no material discrepancies were
noticed on physical verification carried out during the year.

As informed, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms. Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3 {iii){a}, 3 (iii){b) and 3 (iii)(c) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(iv) Based on information and explanation given to us, there are no loans, investment, guarantees
and securities. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv)of the order is not applicable to the company.

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits from the public within the provisions of sections 73 to 76 of the Act
and the rules framed there under.

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records for any of the
products of the Company under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and the rules framed
there under.

(vii)
(a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities, undisputed

statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, goods and
service tax, customs duty, cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it,
however, there have been slight delay in few cases.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service
tax, value added tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and any other
material statutory dues applicable to it, were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues with respect to
income tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax, goods and service tax, customs duty,
excise duty, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institution{s), bank(s), government(s) or dues to
debenture holder(s).

Continuation Sheet



HARIBHAKTI & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants

information and ^ Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported
rringTe\"e^arnrbr

;Srn'°9TrTad'v:i'h Sch'efuirv t?thTA?t'a~ap7atirtl 'theCpan'y.'rordingly,r^iTap'hB^To "he order is not applicable to the Company.

n"ot aNidhfcL'plnyT^^^^^^^ pOTh'lxii) oi^thetrdeflsnot applicable to the Company.
(Xiii) According to the information and sertSn7 m°and -"dT

Slet:drSs^ '̂arbleTdrsrre Financial Statements etc.. as repaired by
the applicable accounting standards.

r%'°7r'ver"ibrdXruTerdurrtheyr'u^^^^^^^^
the Order is not applicable tothe Company.

" ss:£=«s.r» """ »"
For Haribhakti a Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registratton No. 103523W / W100048

Raj Kumar Agarwal ;()jJ
partner

Membership No. 074715

Place: E irO D &1-VA X
Date: a aOi.3
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' in
the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of G.K. Publications Private
Limited on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under
clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of G.K.
Publications Private Limited ("the Company") as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our
audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAI.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating
effectiveness.
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Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal controls based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Continuatlo(i Sheet
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on
the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance
Note issued by the ICAI.

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No.1Q3523W / W1000-48

Raj Kumar Agarwal

Partner

Membership No.074715

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 29, 2019

NEW DELHI

>!?<5ACC0'̂
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G.K Publications Private Limited

Balance Sheet as at Anarch 31, 2019
(All amounts areRupees inlacs unless otherwise stated)

Assets

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Other intangible assets

Deferred tax assets (net)

Non-current (tax) assets (net)
Total non-current assets

Current assets

Inventories

Financial Assets

(il Trade receivables

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents

(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above
(iv) Loans

(v) Other financial assets

Other current assets

Total current assets

Total assets

Equity and liabilities

Equity

Equity share capital
Other equity

Total equity

Liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Provisions

Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

Financial liabilities

(I) Borrowings

(ii) Trade payables

- dues to micro and small enterprises
- dues to other than micro and small enterprises

(iii) Other financial liabilities

Other current liabilities

Provisions

Current tax liabilities (net)

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes 1 to 46 form an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date.

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm rogistr^jpn 23W/W100048

Note As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

3 5.44 6.24

4

5 235.14 186.90
6 11.99 10.94

252.57 204.08

7 971.85 842.60

8 2,723.23 2,505.48
9 47.99 33.39

10 150.00 150.00
11 2.97 4.46

12 9.86 0.16
13 7.91 6.38

3,913.81 3,542.47

4,166.38 3,746.55

14 19.00 19.00

15 (510.40) (304.02)

(491.40) (285.02)

16 9.94 9.78

9.94 9.78

17 436.35 447.21

18

2.10 -

3,994.94 3,521.09
19 27.43 25.99

20 177.46 2.45

21 0.17 15.66

22 9.39 9.39

4,647.84 4,021.79

4,657.78 4,031.57

4,166.38 3,746.55

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

G.K. Publications Private Limited

Raj Kumar

Partner

Membership No.:07471

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 29, 2019

NEW DELHI

sOacc

Satya Narayanan .R

Director

DIN: 00307326

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 29, 2019 .r\s P,

Nikhil AAahajan

Director

DIN: 00033404

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 29, 2019



G.K Publications Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2019

(All amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

Note Year ended Year ended

March 31. 2019 March 31, 2018
Revenue

Revenue from operations 23 1,453.59 1,838.78

Other income 24 34.55 45.34

Total income (1) 1,488.14 1,884.12

Expenses

Purchases of stock-in-trade 25 1,270.28 1,471.77

Changes in inventories of stock-in-trade 26 (103.25) (49.31)

Employee benefit expense 27 184.79 195.73

Finance costs 28 65.79 68.19

Depreciation and amortisation expense 29 1.57 1.78

Other expenses 30 325.00 350.85

Total expenses (II) 1,744.18 2,039.01

Loss before tax (l-ll) (256.04) (154.89)

Tax expense/fbenefit)

Current tax

Deferred tax 41 (48.60) (21.75)

Total tax expense (48.60) (21.75)

(Loss) for the year after tax (A) (207.44) (133.14)

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Rerneasurement of defined benefit plans 1.43 1.61

Income tax relating to these items (0.37) (0.42)

Total other comprehensive income for the year after 1.06 1.19

tax IB)

Total comprehensive income (A+B) (206.38) (131.94)

Earnings per equity share (par value of Rs 10 per share) 31

Basic & Diluted (Rs.) (109.18) (70.07)

Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes 1 to 46 form an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm registratioifo./lBjl^BW/WlOOCMS

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

G.K. Publications Private Limited

Raj Kumar

Partner

Membership No.;074715.'

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 29, 2019

NEW DELHI

FOACCC

0^

%
Satya Narayanan .R

Director

DIN: 00307326

Nikhil Mahajan

Director

DIN: 00033404

Place: New Delhi ^ Place: New Delhi
Date: May 29, 201J Date: May 29, 2019



G.K Publications Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2019
(All amounts are Rupeesin iocs unless offterwise stated)

A Cash flow from operating activities
Net loss before tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortization expense
Financecosts (excludinginterest on delayed payment of
income tax and statutory liabilities)

Interest on delayed payment of income lax and statutory liabilities
Interest income

Bad debts written off

Provision for doubtful debts

Provision for expected credit loss

Provision for sales return

Liabilities no longer required, written back
Other comprehensive income

Interest income from financial assets measured at amortised
cost

Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for (increase)/decrease in operating assets:
Non-Current loans and advances

Inventories

Trade receivables

Current financial asset-loans

Other current assets

Adjustments for (decrease)/increase in operating liabilities:
Non-current provisions

Trade payables

Other current financial liabilities

Other current liabilities

Current provisions

Cash generated from operations

Taxes paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

space is intentionally left blank

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31. 2018

(256.04) (154.89)

1.57 1.78

65.73 68.17

0.07 0.02

(10.76) (9.63)
1.04 5.22

5.58

149.76 83.93

- 30.47

(23.79) (8.51)
1.43 1.61

0.43

(70.99) 24.18

2.64

(129.26) (53.61)

(368.55) (631.71)

1.50 (1.46)

(1.53) (3.12)

0.17 0.79

499.69 724.02

1.44 (4.05)

175.01 (38.50)

(15.48) (7.00)

92.00 12.18

(1.04) (2.68)

90.96 9.50



G.K Publications Private Limited

Cash FlowStatement for the year ended Aterch31, 2019
(AU amounts are Rupees in lacsunlessotherwisestated)

8 Cashflow from investing activities;
Capital expenditure on fixed assets

Interest received

Net cash flow generated from Investing activities

C Cash Flow from financing activities;

Finance cost paid

Proceeds ot short-term tiorrowings

Repayment of short-term borrowings (Refer note ii)
Net cash flow used In financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents

-at beginning of the year

•at end of the year

Notes;

i. Componentsof cash and cash equivalents (Refer note 9)
Balances with banks

- on current accounts

(0.78)

1.06

(0.25)

10.16

0.28 9.91

(18.24)

(58.40)

(68.19)

49.86

(76.64) (18.33)

14.60 1.08

33.39 32.31

47.99 33.39

47.99 33.39

47.99 33.39

II. Reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the balance sheet for liabilities and financial assets arising from financing activities.

Particulars April 01, 2018 Cash flows Non cash changes March 31, 2019
Short-term borrowings 447.21 (58.40) 47.55 436.35

Particulars April 01, 2017 Cash flows Non cash changes AAarch 31, 2018
Short-term borrowings 397.35 49.86 447.21

iii. Cash and cash equivalents includes bank overdraft that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of Company's cash management.
iv. Thecash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect methodas set out in Ind AS 7 Cash Flow Statements.
V. Notes to the Financials Statements form an integral part of the Cash Row Statement.
vi. Pursuant torequirements ofSection 135 oftheAct, theCompany has incured NIL amount on CSR activities during theyear.

As per our report of even date.

For Haribhakti 6 Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAl Firm Registr,

Raj Kumar Agar

Partner

Membership No.; 074H5N ✓ v--/

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 29, 2019

23W7^100048

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

G.K. Publications Private Limited

Satya Narayanan .R

Director

DIN: 00307326

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 29, 2019

HvUul
Nikhil Mahajan

Director

DIN: 00033404

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 29. 2019



G.K Publications Private Limited

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended AAarch 31, 2019
lAtl amountsare Rupeesin lacs unless otherwise stored;

A. Equity share capital

Balance as at April 01, 2017 19.00

Changes in equity share capital during the year 2017-18
.

Balance as at March 31, 2018 19.00

Changes in equity share capital during the year 2018-19
Balance as at March 31, 2019 19.00

Other equity

For the year ended March 31, 2019

Particulars Reserves & surplus Remeasurement

of defined benefit

plans

Total

General reserve Retained Earnings

Balance as at April 1, 2017
- (171.96) (0.11) (172.07)

Loss for the year
- (133.14) - (133.14)

Other comprehensive income
- • 1.19 1.19

Total comprehensive income
• (133.14) 1.19 (131.94)

Balance as at AAarch 31, 2018
- (305.10) 1.08 (304.02)

Balance as at April 01, 2018
- (305.10) 1.08 (304.02)

Loss for the year (207.44) (207.44)
Other comprehensive income

- 1.06 1.06

Total comprehensive income
- (207.44) 1.06 (206.38)

Balance as at March 31, 2019
-

(512.54) 2.14 (510.40)

As per our report of even date.

For Haribhakti ft Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration

Raj Kumar Agarwal,
Partner

AAembership No.: 0747151

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 29. 2019

/W100048

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

G.K. PublicationsPrivate Limited

Satya Narayanan .R

Director

DIN: 00307326

Place: New Delhi

Date: May 29, 2019

Nikhil AAahajan

Director

DIN: 00033404

Place; New Delhi

Date: May 29. 2019



GK Publications Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Reporting Entity

G.K. Publications Private Limited ("the Company") was incorporated on 31 May 2001. The Company
operates in test preparation industry through distribution of study resources, study guides, sample test
papers and question banks to help students improve their performance in professional entrance
examinations like GATE, lES, IAS, NT, AIEEE, etc. CL Educate Limited holds 100^ (previous year 100SK)
equity shares of the Company.

The accompanying financial statements reflect the results of the activities undertaken by the Company
during the year April 01, 2018 to March 31, 2019.

1. Basis of preparation.

(i) Statement of compliance:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of
Companies Act, 2013, (the 'Act') and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are
included in note 2. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

(ii) Current and non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Act.

Based on the above criteria, the Company has ascertained its accounting cycle as twelve months for
the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

(iii) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.), which is also the Company's functional
currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to nearest lacs, unless otherwise stated.

(iv) Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following
items:

items Measurement basis

Certain financial assets and liabilities Fair value

Net defined benefit (asset)/ liability Fair value of plan assets less present value of
defined benefit obligations

(v) Use of estimates and judgements

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

_^';5^timates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis^ Revisions to accounting
/<.;>^estim^t^ are recognised prospectively. ."T . ... ,

VI iVH'A
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Judgements

Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant
effects on the amounts recognised in the financial statements is included in the following notes:

• Note no 38: Classification of financial assets: assessment of business model within which the assets

are held and assessment of whether the contractual terms of the financial asset are solely

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a
material adjustment in the year ending March 31, 2019 is included in the following notes:

• Note no 36: measurement of defined benefit obligations and plan assets: key actuarial assumptions;
• Note no 3: measurement of useful lives and residual values to property, plant and equipment;

• Note no 38: fair value measurement of financial instruments including expected credit losses on a

financial asset;

• Note no 38: recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about

the likelihood and magnitude of outflow of resources;

• Note no 40: recognition of deferred tax assets: availability of future taxable profit against which

tax losses carried forward can be used; and

• Note no 38: impairment of financial assets.

(v1) Measurement of fair value

A number of accounting policy and disclosures require measurement of fair value for both financial and
non-financial assets and liabilities.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
ordinary transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either:

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to/ by the Company.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are

categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 —Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable
Level 3 ^ Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is sigtiificant to the fair value
m^yrenpetjit is unobservable

A /.:V//
'f-'-vV
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For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair
value hierarchy as explained above.

2. Significant accounting policies

(i) Revenue

The Company earns revenue solely from the sale of books and study material through its nationwide
distribution network. Revenue is measured based on the transaction price and also excludes taxes
collected from customers.

Effective April 1, 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive
framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognized. Ind AS 115
replaces Ind AS 18 Revenue. The Company has adopted Ind AS 115 using the cumulative effect method.
The effect of initially applying this standard is recognized at the date of initial application (i.e. April 1,
2018). The standard is applied retrospectively only to contracts that are not completed as at the date
of initial application and the comparative information in the statement of profit and loss is not restated
- i.e. the comparative Information continues to be reported under Ind AS 18.

Refer note 2(i) - Significantaccounting policies - Revenue recognition in the Annual report of the Company
for the year ended March 31, 2018, for the revenue recognition policy as per Ind AS 18.

Details on the Company's revenue recognition practice are outlined below.

Sale of Books & Scrap

Revenue from contract with customers is recognized at the point of time upon transfer of control of
promised goods to the customer in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects to
receive in exchange for those goods i.e. when it is probable that the entity will receive the economic
benefits associated with the transaction and the related revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is
recognized at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, which is generally the contracted
price, net of any taxes/duties and discounts considering the impact of variable consideration.

Variable Consideration

If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, estimates the amount of consideration to

which it will be entitled in exchange for transferring the promised goods or services to a customer.
The variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly probable
that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognized will not occur when
the associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved. The Company
recognizes changes in the estimated amount of variable consideration in the period in which change
occurs. Some contracts for the sale of goods provide customers with volume rebates and right to
returns which give rise to variable consideration.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume
discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives, if any, as
specified in the contract with the customer.

Contract Balances

Trade receivables

.. A receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e.
only the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is due). Refer to accounting. v^^licieS of financial assets in section vii(iv) in Financial instruments.
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Contract Assets

Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on contracts. Contract
assets are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of invoicing is pending) when there is unconditional
right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms.

Contract Liabilities (Unearned Revenue)

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company
has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. Amounts billed
and received or recoverable prior to the reporting date for services and such services or part of such
services are to be performed after the reporting date are recorded as contract liabilities as per the
provisions of the Ind AS-115 and shown in other current liabilities.

Use of significant judgements in revenue recognition: -

The performance obligation is satisfied at point of time upon delivery of the books and study
material. Some contracts provide customers with a right of return and volume rebates which give
rise to variable consideration subject to constraint. Accordingly, refund liability towards expected
return has been created.

• Contract fulfilment costs are generally expensed as incurred except for certain incentive costs
which meet the criteria for deferred. Such costs are expensed over the contractual period or
useful life of contract whichever is less. The assessment of these criteria requires the application
of judgement, in particular when considering if costs generate or enhance resources to be used to
satisfy future performance obligations and whether costs are expected to be recovered.

(ii) Recognition of interest income

Interest income

Interest income on time deposits is recognised using the effective interest method.

The 'effective interest rate' is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument to the gross carrying amount of the
financial asset.

(iii) Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost net of recoverable taxes(wherever
applicable), which includes capitalised borrowing costs less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import duties
and non-refundable purchase taxes, if any, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly
attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs
of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they
are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the statement
of profit and loss.
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Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced.

All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of profit and loss during the reporting
year in which they are incurred.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual values

Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated
residual value over their estimated useful lives using the straight line method and is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

The estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment for the current and comparative
periods are as under and the same are equal to lives specified as per schedule II of the Act.

The useful lives of the assets are as under:

Particulars Useful lives (in years)
Tangible assets:

Furniture and fixtures 10

Plant & Machinery 15
Office equipment 5
Computer equipment 3

Based on technical evaluation and consequent advice, the management believes that its estimates of
useful lives as given above best represent the period over which management expects to use these
assets. Depreciation on addition to property, plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from
the date the assets are ready for intended use. Depreciation on sale/discard from property, plant and
equipment is provided for up to the date of sale, deduction or discard of property, plant and
equipment as the case may be.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end, and
changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively.

(iv) Intangible assets

An intangible asset is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefit attributable to the
asset will flow to the company and where its cost can be reliably measured.

Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Such intangible assets are subsequently measured at
cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. Cost comprises the
purchase price and any cost attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended
use.

_Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in
^ .the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in the statement of profit and
Sy/-^^.oss asincurred.

K
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Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets over their estimated useful lives
using the straight-line method and is included in depreciation and amortisation in the statement of
profit and loss.

The useful lives of intangible assets are as follows:

Intangible assets: Useful lives (in years)
Non-compete fees 5

Software 2

Amortisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end, and
changes, if any, are accounted for prospectively.

Losses arising from the retirement of, and gain or losses arising from disposal of an intangible asset are
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of asset and
recognised as income or expense in the statement of profit and loss.

(v) Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at
each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication
exists, then the asset's or CGU's recoverable amount is estimated.

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together
into cash-generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of assets that generates
cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGUs.

Goodwill arising from a business combination is allocated to CGUs or groups of CGUs that are expected
to benefit from the synergies of the combination.

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their

present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the CGU (or the asset).

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment
loss recognised in respect of a CGU is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the CGU, and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets of the CGU (or group
of CGUs) on a pro rata basis.

After impairment, depreciation/amortisation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset
over its remaining useful life.

(vi) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset which necessarily take a

^^substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalised as part of the cost of that
^^^a5^asset.,pt[ier borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
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(vii) Financial instruments

i. Recognition and initial measurement

Trade receivables and debt securities are initially recognised when they are originated. All other
financial assets and financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Company becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, transaction costs that are

directly attributable to its acquisition or issue, except for an item recognised at fair value through
profit and loss. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit and loss are
expensed in the statement of profit and loss.

ii. Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at

• amortised cost;

• Fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI), or
• Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing financial assets 6t the
contractual terms of the cash flow.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period
the Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

• the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual
cash flows; and

• the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A debt investment is measured at FVOCI if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

• the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and

• the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may
irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in the investment's fair value in OCI (designated as
FVOCI - equity investment). This election is made on an investment by investment basis.

All financial assets not classified to be measured at amortised cost or FVOCI as described above are
measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the Company
may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at

/ y/ amortised cost or at FVOCI or at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting
misrrjatch that would otherwise arise.
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Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and goins and losses

Financial assets at amortised cost: These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment losses, if any. Interest
income and impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Any gain or loss o
derecognition is recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets at FVTPL: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses,
including any Interest income, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Debts investments at FVOCI: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income
under the effective interest method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment are recognised
in profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCI. On Derecognition, gains and losses
accumulated in OCI are reclassified to profit or loss.

Equity investments at FVOCI: These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are
recognised as income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the
cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCI and are not reclassified to
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities: Classification, subsequent measurement and gain and losses

Financial liabilities are classified at measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is
classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held fortrading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as
such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and
losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Other
financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition isalso recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

ill. Offsetting

Financial assets and monetary liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet
when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts
and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities
simultaneously.

iv. Derecognition

Financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction
in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or
in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset.

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet,
but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the
transferred assets are not derecognised.

^^iaoncial liabilities

^r/^The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
•' /J^anceied, or expire.
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The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows
under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on
the modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss.

V. Impairment of financial assets

The company recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses on;

Financial assets measured at amortised cost and;

Financial assets measured at FVOCI- debt instruments

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost and
debt securities at FVOCI are credit impaired. A financial asset is 'credit-impaired' when one or more
events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have
occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is credit- impaired includes the following observable data:

• significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;
• a breach of contract such as a default or being past due for agreed credit period;
• the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Company on terms that the Company would not

consider otherwise;

• it is probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or
• the disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

Expected credit loss:

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime expected
credit losses.

Lifetime expected credit losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default
events over the expected life of a financial instrument.

12-month expected credit losses are the portion of expected credit losses that result from default
events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected
life of the instrument is less than 12 months).

In all cases, the maximum period considered when estimating expected credit losses is the maximum
contractual period over which the Company is exposed to credit risk.

When determining whether the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company considers reasonable and
supportable information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both
quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company's historical experience
and informed credit assessment and including forward looking information.

The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly if it is more
than agreed credit period.

The Company considers a financial asset to be in default when:

;the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Company in full, without recourse by
" nhe;Company to actions such as realising security (if any is held); or -

\'

' ^thefinancial asset is past due and is not recovered within agreed credit period.
/'?;
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Measurement of expected credit losses

Expected credit losses are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured
as the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the
Company in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Company expects to receive).
Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross carrying
amount of the assets disclosed in the Balance Sheet.

Write-off

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either partially or in full) to the extent
that there is no realistic prospect of recovery. This is generally the case when the Company
determines that the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient
cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off. However, financial assets that are written

off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to comply with the Company's procedures
for recovery of amounts due.

(viii) Leases:

Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease.

The determination of whether an arrangement is, or contains, a lease is based on the substance of an
arrangement at inception date. Whether fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a
specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset, even if that right is not
explicitly specified in an arrangement.

At inception or on reassessment of the arrangement that contains a lease, the payments and other
consideration required by such an arrangement are separated into those for the lease and those for
other elements on the basis of their relative fair values.

Where the Company is lessee

Finance lease

Finance leases, which effectively transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and benefits
incidental to ownership of the leased item, are capitalized at the inception of the lease term at the
lower of the fair value of the leased property and present value of minimum lease payments. Lease
payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to
achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are
recognised as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. Lease management fees, legal charges
and other initial direct costs of lease are capitalised.

Aleased asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the useful life of the asset as determined by
the management or the useful life envisaged inSchedule II to the Act, whichever is lower. However, if
there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain the ownership by the end of the lease
term, the capitalised asset is depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the estimated
useful life of the asset, the lease term and the useful life envisaged in Schedule II to the Act.

Operating lease

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the
-^-:rleased item, are classified as operating leases.Payments made under operating leases are generally

•^Fecogni5ed in the statement of profit and loss on astraight-line basis over the term of the lease unless
^ch payments are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the



GK Publications Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

lessor's expected inflationary cost increases. Lease incentives received are recognised as an integral
part of the total lease expense over the term of the lease.

Where the Comoanv is the lessor

Finance lease

Leases in v^hich the Company transfers substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset
are classified as finance leases. Assets given under finance lease are recognised as a receivable at an
amount equal to the net investment in the lease. After initial recognition, the Company apportions
lease rentals between the principal repayment and interest income so as to achieve a constant periodic
rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of the finance lease. The interest income is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Initial direct costs are included in the initial
measurement of the finance lease receivable and reduces the amount of income recognised over the
lease term.

Operating lease

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of
the asset are classified as operating leases. Assets subject to operating leases are included in property,
plant and equipment. Lease income on an operating lease is recognised in the statement of profit and
loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless such payments are structured to increase in line
with expected general inflation.

(fx) Inventories

Inventories comprising of traded goods are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The
cost of inventories is based on the first in, first out formula.

The Cost comprises all costs of purchases and other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to their
present location and condition. Net realisablevalue is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business less estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The comparison of cost and net realisable
value is made on an item by item basis.

(x) Employee Benefits

Short term emplovee benefits:

Short term employee benefit obligation are measured onan undiscounted basis and are expenses offas
the related services is provided. Benefits such as salaries, wages, and bonus etc are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss in the year in which the employee renders the related service. The
liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligation in the balance sheet.

Long term emplovee benefits

Defined contribution plan: Provident fund

All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund, which is a
defined contribution plan. Both the employee and the employer make monthly contributions to the
plan at a predetermined rate as per the provisions ofThe Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1952. These contributions are made to the fund administered and managed by the
Government of India. The Company has no further obligations under the plan beyond its monthly

y:^^ontributions. Obligation for contribution to defined contribution plan are recognised as an employee
-^^benefit expenses in statement of profit and loss in the period during which the related services are

^^ren^red.by theemployees.
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Defined Benefit Plan: Gratuity

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.

The Company provides for retirement benefits in the form of Gratuity, which provides for lump sum
payments to vested employees on retirement, death while in service or on termination of employment
in an amount equivalent to 15 days basic salary for each completed year of service. Vesting occurs
upon completion of five years of service. Benefits payable to eligible employees of the company with
respect to gratuity is accounted for on the basis of an actuarial valuation as at the balance sheet date.

The present value of such obligation is determined by the projected unit credit method and adjusted
for past service cost and fair value of plan assets as at the balance sheet date through which the
obligations are to be settled. The resultant actuarial gain or loss on change in present value of the
defined benefit obligation or change in return of the plan assets is recognised as an income or expense
in the other comprehensive income. The Company's obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is
calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and
prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets.

The Company's determines the net interest expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability
(asset) for the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at
the beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefit liability (asset), taking into account
any changes in the net defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as a result of contributions and
benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in benefit
that relates to past service ('past service cost' or 'past service gain*) or the gain or loss on curtailment
is recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss. The Company recognises gains and losses
on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

The Company contributes to a policy taken from the IDBI federal life insurance company limited.

Other tonS'term benefits: Compensated absences

Benefits under the Company's compensated absences scheme constitute other employee benefits. The
liability in respect of compensated absences is provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation using the
Projected Unit Credit Method done by an independent actuary as at the balance sheet date. Actuarial
gain and losses are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

(xi) Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in the statement of profit and loss
except to the extent that it relates to a business combination or to an item recognised directly in
equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the
year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of
current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after
considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax
laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current t«ix liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set

,^r^:^7^f.the recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability ona net basis
^/^v:J> '̂orisimultaneously.
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Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation
purposes. Deferred tax is also recognised in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax credits.
Deferred tax is not recognised for:

• temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is
not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of
the transaction;

- taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong evidence that
future taxable profit may not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the
Company recognises a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it has sufficient taxable temporary
differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be availableagainst
which such deferred tax asset can be realised. Deferred tax assets - unrecognised or recognised, are
reviewed at each reporting date and are recognised/ reduced to the extent that it is probable/ no
longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realized or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in
which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its
assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same
taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets
on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be real.

Minimum alternate tax

Minimum Alternative Tax ('MAT') credit entitlement under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 is
recognised as a deferred tax asset when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with it
in the form of adjustment of future income tax liability, will flow to the Company and the asset can be
measured reliably. MAT credit entitlement is set off to the extent allowed in the year in which the
Company becomes liable to pay income taxes at the enacted tax rates. A^AT credit entitlement is
reviewed at each reporting date and is recognised to the extent that is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which they can be used. Significant management judgement is required
to determine the probability of recognition of MAT credit entitlement.

(xii) Contingent Liability, Contingent Asset and Provisions

Contingent liability

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within

^--Ihe control of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
'ITequired, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,

. unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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Contingent assets

Contingent assets are possible assets that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Company.

Provisions

The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows (representing the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the balance sheet date) at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the
discount is recognised as finance cost.

(xiii) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, other short-term, highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are
shown within borrowings in current financial liabilities in the balance sheet.

(xiv) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for events
such as bonus issue, share split or consolidation of shares.

For calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted
for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are deemed
converted into equity shares as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later
date.

(xv) Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision maker.

In accordance with Ind AS 108 - Operating Segments, the operating segments used to present segment
information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by the Company's Management to
allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance.

Segment Eamings Before Interest, Tax and Depreciation ('EBITDA') is used to measure performance as
management believes that such information is the most relevant in evaluating the results of certain
segments relative to other entities that operate within these industries. Inter-segment pricing is
determined on an arm's length basis.

The operating segments have been Identified on the basis of the nature of products/services. Company
deals in one business namely "Trading of books".

The: Board of Director(s) are collectively the Company's 'Chief Operating,Decision Maker' or 'CODM'
^ithi'n the meaning of Ind AS 108. Refer Note 34 for segment information.
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/All amounts ore Rupees in lacs unless otherwise Stated)

3 Property, plant and equipment

PartKulars
Plant and

machinery

Furniture and

fixtures
Office equipments Computers ToUl

Cost or deemed cost (gross carrying amount)
Balance as at Apnl 1. 2017

Additions

3,78 1.28 0.82 3.76

0.25

9.64

0.25

3,78 1.28 0.82 4.01 9.89

Balance as at Apnl 1. 201S

Additions

Disposals

3.78 1.28 0.82 4.00

0.78

9.88

0.76

Balance as at March 31, 2019 3.78 1.28 0.82 4.78 10.66

Accumulated depreciation and impairment losses

Balance at April 1. 201 7

Depreciation 1o' the year

0.27

0.27

0.19

0.19

0.33

0.23

1.12

1.05

1.91

1.74

Balance as at March 31. 2018 0.54 0.38 0.56 2.17 3.65

Balance at April 1. 7018

Depreciation tor the year

impairment loss

Disposals

0.54

0.27

0.38

0-27

0.56

0.07

2.17

0.96

3.65

1.57

As at March 31, 2019 0.81 0.65 0.63 3.13 5.22

Carrying amount inetl

As at March 31, 2018 3.24 0.90 0.26 1.84 6.24

As at Atarch 31. 2019 2.97 0.63 0.19 1 1.65 5.44

aresubject tofirst and exclusive charge tosecure theCompany$borrowings referred innotes bank over*alls inthecurrent year and inthe
:,^|r iW note 17)
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(Ail amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stafedi

4 Other intangible assets

Particulars Software Non-compete fees Total

Cost or deemed cost (gross carrying amount)

Balance as at Apnl 1. 2Q17

Additions

Disposals

0.18 5.00 5.18

Balance as at March 31, 201B 0.18 5.00 5.18

Balance as at April 1.2018

Additions

Disposals

0,18 5.00 5.18

Balance as at March 31, 2019 0.18 5.00 5.18

Accumulated amortisation

Balance as at April 1. 2017

Amortisation tor the year

Disposals

0.14

0.04

5.00 5.14

0.04

Balance as at March 31, 2018 0.18 5.00 5.18

Balance as at April 1. 2U18

Amortisation 'or the year

Disposals

0.18 5.00 5.18

Balance as at March 31, 2019 0.18 5.00 5.18

Carrying amount (net)

As at March 31, 2016 - -

As at March 31, 2019 - - -

ted intangible assets as at AAarch 31, 2019: Nil, (March 31, 2018: Rs. Nil)
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IAll amounts are Rupeesiocs unless otherwise stated)

S Deferred tax assets (rtet)

Deferred tax assets iReter note 41).

As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

235.14 186.90

235.14 186.90

The management is of the view that the current losses are of temporary nature due to changes in market conditions resulting changes in pattern of
competitive examinauon. The Company is in process of revising its content and revamping distribution channel ar>d sales strategies includit^
identification of new markets. The management believes on the basis of current order book and agreements/ MOUs that the Company will be
profitable in next 2-3 years and will be able to fully recover unabsorbed depreciation and losses within thetime frame allowed under Income Tax Act,
1961.

6 Non current (tax) assets (net)
As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31,2018

Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated

Advance incometax and tax deducted at source [Net of provision AAarch 31, 2019: Rs. 12.64lacs (March
31. 2018: Rs, 12.64 larsi ]

11.99 10.94

11.99 10.94

Inventories

As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2018

Valued at tower of cost and net realisable value

Stock in trade-Books

Less: Provision (or slow moving inventory

Right to return assets (Refer note i|

839.24

(7.75)

140.36

876.35

(33.75)

971.85 842.60

Notes:

For explanation regarding Right to return assets, (Refer note 26(i))

Trade receivables

As at

AAarch 31, 2019
As at

March 31, 2018

Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated

Considered good- ScKuied

Considered good Unsecured

Credit Impaired

2,723.23

582.36

2,505.48

432.60

Less: Allowance for Credit impairmeni

3,305.59

582.36

2,938.08

432.60

2,723.23 2,505.48

Of the above, trade receivables from related parties are as below:

Total trade receivables from related parties (Refer note ill & note 36). 176.33 171.07

176.33 171.07

Notes:

i. Forexplanation on the Company credit riskmanagement process (Refer Note 39).
ii. Trade receivables are non interest bearing and are normally received in normal operating cycle.
ill. No trade or other rereivable are due fromdirector or other officer of the Company and firmsor private companies in whichany director is a partner, a

director or a memljei either jointly or severally with other persons except as stated above.

iv;?rf5^Sni«and condition oi tradereceivable owing from related parties, (Refer note36).
has measured Expected Credit Loss of trade receivable based on simplified approach as per Ind AS 109 Tlnanclal Instruments"." (Refej^nbwJ^
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lAII omounts are RuiJefs i" 'firs im/ess ofherwiip sfofed)

9 Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks

on curreni arcoiini'.

-Cheque m Hand

Notes:

i. Forexplanationon ihc Company credit riskmanagement process (Refer note 39).

10 Other bank balances

Deposits with malnniv less than 12 months from BalanceSheet date (Refer note ii)

Notes:

i. For explanation on itn^ Company credit risk management process (Refer note 39).
ii. This deposit ispledged against Cash Creditfacilityfrom Kotak mahindra Bank of Rs. 150lacs (Refer note 17).

11 Current financial asset-loans

Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated

Loans and advanc es to emptoyees

Security depusils

Notes;

i. Forexplanation on ihe Companycredit risk management process (Refer note 39).

12 Other current financial assets

Interest accrued hut not due on fixed deposits

Notes:

i. Forexplanationon the Company credit riskmanagement process (Refer note 39).

13 Other current assets

Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated

Advance to supplien.

Prepaid expenses

Deferred Contract Cost'

As at As at

March 31. 2019 March 31. 2018

1.54

46.45

47.99

As at

March 31, 2019

150.00

150.00

As at

March 31,2019

2.96

0.01

2.97

As at

March 31,2019

9.86

9.86

As at

A^rch 31. 2019

3.20

4.71

7.91

33.39

33.39

As at

March 31. 2018

150.00

150.00

As at

March 31, 2018

4.45

0.01

4.46

As at

March 31,2018

0.16

0.16

As at

March 31, 2018

2.29

4.09

6.38

Cost is theupfront cost (employees incentives) required to bring a contract that will beammortised over the terms ofcontract



G.K. Publications Private Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31.2019
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14 Equity share capital

a. The Company has only one class of share capiul having a par value of Rs. 10 per share, Referred to herein as equity shares.

Authorised shares

250.000 (31 M.^it t> 2018: 250.000:) eQuily shares of Rs 10 each

fully paid 11(1

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares

190.000 131 Mflicn 7018' 190,000;! equity shares of Rs 10 each

fully paid no

b. Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31. 2018

25.00 25.00

19.00 19.00

19.00 19.00

Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

No of share Amount No of share Amount

Shares oulst.iiniinti ai llie beginning of Ihe year 190,000 19.00 190,000 19.00

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 190,000 19.00 190.000 19.00

Terms/rights attached to eqtdty shares

Voting

Each holder '>t cijiniy '.(larcs is entiilod lo one vote per share held.

Dividef>ds

TheCompany deriaros and paysdividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in
ensuing annual general meeting except inthe casewhere interim dividend isdistributed. The Company has not declared any dividend during the current
year and previous yeai

Liquidation

In the event o( liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares shall be entitled to receive all of the remaining assets of the Company after
distribution ol all preterenllal arrwunts. if any. Such distribution amounts will be inproportion to the number ofequity sharesheld bythe shareholders.

c. Shares held by holding/ ultimate holding company and/ or their subsidiaries/associates

Name of

shareholder

Nature of Relationship As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018

No of share % of Holdir^g No of share % of Holding

CL Educate Limiif>ri Holding Company 189.999 99.99% 189.999 99.99%

Nikhil Mahajan Nominee of CL Educate 1 0.01% 1 0.01%

Limited

Detail of shareholders holding more than 5% of equity shares of the Company

Equity shares of Rs.

CL Edurale 1 milled

10, each fully paid

As at March 31, 2019 As at AAarch31, 2018

No of share % of shares No of share % of shares

189,999 99.99% 189,999 99.99%

189,999 99.99% 189,999 99.99%

As perrecords nl thp Company, including its register ofshareholders/members, the above shareholding represents both legal andbeneficial ownerships of
shares.

One shaie is hfid b> nominee shareholder of CLEducate Limited.

n-ivc been allolled as fully paid uppursuant to contracl(s) without payment being received incash, allotted as fully paid upby way of
bought back in the period of five years immediately preceeding the balance sheet date.
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15 Other equity

As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2018

15.1 Deficit In the Statement of Profit and Loss (A)

Opening balance

Add: Net loss for the year

(305.10)

(207.44)

(171.96)

(133.14)

Closing balance (A) (512.54) (305.10)

15.2. Other comprehensive Income (B)

As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2018

Opening balance

Add: Other comprehensive income for the year after tax

1.08

1.06

(0.11)
1.19

Closing balance (B) 2.14 1.08

Total other equity (A-fB) (510.40) (304.02)

16 Non current provisions

As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2018

Provision for employee benefits (Refer note 37)

Gratuity

Leave encashment

8.02

1.92

8.25

1.53

9.94 9.78

17 Current borrowings

As at

AAarch 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2018

Secured loans

Loan from bank (Refer note i)

Unsecured loans

Loan from related party (Refer Note 36 8t Ii)

15.09

421.26

42.24

404.97

436.35 447.21

Notes;

i. Loan from Bank

Secured loan from bank represents overdraft facility from KotakMahindraSank Limited.The loan is secured by the following:
Primary security

First and exclusive charge on all present and future current and movable assets including movable fixed assets of the Company.

Lien over the fixed deposit of Rs. 150.00 lacs (March 31, 2018: Rs. 150.00 lacs).

Guarantees

The overdraft facility (CD) of Rs. 150.00 Lacs is further secured by personal guarantees of directors of the Company named Mr. Satya
Narayanan R., Mr. Gautam Puri and Mr. Nikhil Mahajan. Closing balance of the over draft of the Company as at March 31, 2019 is Rs. 15.09
lacs, (March 31, 2018: Rs. 42.24 lacs).

interest rate:

The overdraft facility carries an interest rate ranging between 11.05% p.a. -12.40% p.a.(previous year 12.05% p.a.- 12.25% p.a.) payable on
monthly basis. The above loan is repayable on demand.

ii. Loan from related party

Represents loan repayable on demand to the holdingcompany. The aforesaid loan bears interest rate ranges from 11.55% • 12.50% (previous
year 12.50% • 14.50%). The interest on loan is added to the loan amount at the end of every financial year, when it becwnes due. The
disbursementunder the loan shall be repaid on demand at any time upon service of 1 month notice on the borrower.

//.-:

' -C lii. ForeMlanatU^on the Company liquidity risk management process (Refer note 39).
•; '•<( Ij'.•
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18 Trade payables

Trade payable

• dues to micro and small enterprises

• dues to other than micro and small enterprises

Notes:

1. Trade payables are non interest bearing and are normally settled in normal trade cycle.

ii. Trade payables from related parties (Refer note 36).

iii. For terms and conditions with related parties (Refer note 36).

iv. For explanation on the Company liquidity risk management process (Refer note 39).

V. For the purpose of disclosure under clause 22 of chapter Vof MSMED Act 2(X)6 (Refer note 38)

19 Other current financial liabilities

As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

2.10

3,994.94 3,521.09

3,997.04 3,521.09

As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2018

Employee related payables 27.43 25.99

27.43 25.99

Notes:

1. For explanation on the Company liquidity risk management process (Ref^* note 39).

20 Other current liabilities

As at

March 31, 2019
As at

March 31, 2018

Statutory dues

Refund Liablities created against right to return(Refer note 23 (iii))

2.01

175.45

2.45

177.46 2.45

21 Current provisions

As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2018

Provision for employee benefits (Refer note 37)

Gratuity

Leave encashment

Provision for sales return (Refer note i)

0.14

0.03

0.15

0.03

15.48

0.17 15.66

Notes:

t. Reconciliation of Sales return As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2018

Opening balance
(+) Additions during the year

(-) Utilised/reversed during the year

15.48

(15.48)

7.03

15.48

(7.03)

Closing balance - 15.48

22 Current tax liabilities (net)

As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2018

ProyTsfdn^rincome tax [net of advance tax and tax deducted at source;
ZMar0:3lV2019; te. 18.76 lacs, March 31, 2018: Rs. 18.76 lacs]

9.39 9.39

9.39 9.39
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23 Revenue from operations

Revenue from operations

Sale of books (Refer note i, ii 8t iii)

Notes:

1. The Companydeals in only one product namely "Trading of books". Hence disclosures under broad heads are not applicable. Additionally, electronic
storage diskssold are delivered vrith books (wherever applicable) as an integral part of sale and hence their value cannot be determined separately.
Revenue from sale are shown net of rebates & discounts.

ii. it Includes revenue from Related Party. (Refer note 36)

iii. RecorKilation of Revenue Recognised with the Contratced Price is as follows .

Contracted Price

Reduction towards varibale considertion components*

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

1,453.59 1,838.78

1,453.59 1,838.78

Year ended

March 31, 2019

1,639.18

(185.59)

1,453.59

'Reduction towards variable consideration includes Rs. 175.45 lacs towards expected returns against which refund liability has been created. (Refer
note 20) The cost component of expected returns has been account for under inventory as right to return assets.

24 Other income

Interest income on fixed deposits

Unwinding of discount on financial assets

• Security deposit

Excess provisions written back

Miscellaneous income

25 Purchases of Stock-in-trade

Text books (Refer note 36).

26 Changes In inventories of stock-in-trade

inventories at the end of the year

Add: Impact of right to return assets (Refer note i)

Less: Inventories at the beginning of the year

Net increase

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 AAarch 31, 2018

10.76 9.63

. 0.43

23.79 8.51

26.77

34.55 45.34

Year ended

March 31, 2019
Year ended

March 31, 2018

1,270.28 1,471.77

1,270.28 1,471.77

Year ended

AAarch 31, 2019

Year ended

March 31, 2018

839.24

140.36

876.35

876.35

827.04

(103.25) (49.31)

Notes:

1. Right to return assets indicates the cost component of expected returns recognised. (Refer note 23(tii))

27 Employee benefit expense

Salary, wages, bonus and other benefits

Contribution to provident and other funds (Refer note 37)

Leave encashment (Refer note 37)

Gratuity expenses (Refer note 37)

Staff welfare expenses

28 Finance costs

Interest expenses

- On loan from related party (Refer note 36)

- On bank overdraft facility

• On delay in payment of TOS

Other borrowing cost

."'̂ Processing

)3!"

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

169.92 181.04

7.32 7.91

0.88 0.65

2.37 2.83

4.30 3.30

184.79 195.73

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31. 2018

47.55 51.10

17.65 17.07

0.07 0.02

0.52 .

_-J6.5.79 68.19
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29 D^)rec(ation and amortisation expense

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Depreciationof tangible assets (Refer Note 3)

1.57 1.74
Amortisationof intangible assets (Refer Note 4)

0.04

1.57 1.78

30 Other expenses

Year ended Year er>ded

March 31, 2019 March 31. 2018
Consumption of packing materials 15.87 21.75
Rent (Refer note 32) 7.08 29.04
Travelling and conveyance expense 53.36 56.40
Legal and professional expenses (Refer note i) 13.29 9.31
Business promotion expenses 8.90 8.10
Bad debts 1.04 5.22

Provision for doubtful debts . 5.58
Provision for expected credit losses (Refer note 39) 149.76 83.93
Sales Incentive 0.96 11.29
Communication expenses 1.51 7.20
Rates and taxes 0.02 0.31
Insurance expenses 0.72 1.74

Freight and cartage 63.67 70.90
Repair -others 1.12 1.19
Printing and stationery 4.59 5.88
Provision for sales return /slow moving inventory 30.47

Miscellaneous expenses 3.11 2.54

325.00 350.85

Notes:

i. Auditors' Rmiuneration (excludir^ taxes)

Year ended Year ended

AAarch 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Statutory audit 4.00 4.50

Special Audit Purpose Audit Fee 1.75 .

Out of Pocket Expenses 0.34 .

6.09 4.50

31 Disclosure as per Ind AS 33 on 'Earnings oer Share'

Basic and diluted earnings per share

Basicand diluted earnings per share (Refer note i ft ii)

Nominal value per share

i. Loss attributable to equity shareholders

(109.18)

10.00

(70.07)

10.00

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Loss for the year (207.44) (133.14)

Loss attributable to equity shareholders (207.44) (133.14)

Weighted average number of equity shares

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Opening balance of issued equity shares 190,000 190,000

Effect of shares issued during the year, if any . -

Weighted average number of equity shares for Basic and Diluted EPS 190,000 190,000

^;^tpreseh.t^^ tompany does not have any dilutive potential equity shares.
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32 The Company isa lessee under an operating lease. The lease terms of these premise ranged from 0 to 1 year and accordingly it was a short term
lease.The Company has not executed any non-cancellable operating leases.

Amount recognised In statement of profit and loss

Lease expense- Minimum leasepayments (Excluding unwinding upofSecurity Deposits forpremises
amounting Aterch 31, 2019: NIL; March 31, 2018: Rs.0.33 lacs)

33 Contingent liabilities ft contingent assets

There are no contingent liabilitiesor contingent assets as at March 31, 2019and March 31, 2018.

34 Commitments

There are no capital or other material commitments as at March 31, 2019and March 31, 2018.

Year ended Year ended

March 31. 2019 Atarch 31, 2018

7.08 28.71

7.08 28.71

35 Disclosure as per Ind AS 108 on 'Operating segments'
Segment information is presented in respect of the company's key operating segments. Thecoating segments are based on the company's
management and internal reporting structure.

Company's operating segments

Thecompany's board of directors have been identified as the Chief (^)erating Decision Ateker ('CODM'), since they are responsible for all major
decision w.r.t. the preparation and execution of business plan, preparation of budget, planning, expansion, alliance, joint venture, merger and
acquisition, and expansion of any facility.The Company's board reviews the resultsof Trading of Books' on a quarterly basis. The company's board
of directors uses Earning Before Interest, Tax and Depreciation ("EBITDA') to assess the performance of the operating segments. Accordingly, there is
only one Reportable Segment for the Companywhich is Trading of Books", hence no specific disclosures have been made.

Entity wide disclosures

Information about products and services

The company deals in one business namely Trading of books", therefore product wise revenue disclosure is not applicable.

Information about geographical areas

The company operates under single ge<^aphic location, there are no separate reportable geographical segments.

Information about major customers (from external customers)

^•'Rpv^W-from major customer which ismore than 10% ofthe company's totalrevenue amounting Rs. 498.41 lacs(March 31, 2018: Rs. 515.64 lacs)
/Ab/'

.V NEW
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36 Disclosureas per Indian AccountingStandard - 24 on 'Related Party Disclosures'

(1) List of related parties

(i) Related parties where control exists:

Relationship Name of related party
Ownership Control

March 31. 2019 March 31. 2018
Holding Company CL Educate Limited 100%

(if) Other related parties where with whom transactions have taken place:

Relationship Name of related party
Enterprises that are under common control with the
reporting enterprise • Fellow subsidiaries

Key managerial personnel

(2) Details of related party transactions are as below:

Particulars

a) Sale of books (net of returns)

Holding Company

-CL Educate Limited

Fellow subsidiaries

• ICE Gate Educational Institute Pvt. Ltd.

b) Purchase of books (net of returns &discounts)

Fellow subsidiaries

• CL AAedia Private Limited

c) Repayment of borrowings

Holding Company

• CL Educate Limited

d) Interest expense on borrowings
Holding Company

• CL Educate Limited

e) Conversion of interest into borrowings

Holding Company

- CL Educate Limited

0 Loan taken from related party
HoldingCompany

• CL Educate Limited

g) Infrastucture Expertse

l^ding.Company
CL Educatelimited

1. CL Media Private Limited

2. Accendere Knowledge A^nagement System Private Limited
3. Ice Gate Educational Institute Private Limited

1. AAr. Satya Narayanan R. (Non-Executive Director)

2. AAr. Gautam Puri (Non-Executive Director)

3. AAr. Nikhil Mahajan (Non-ExecutiveDirector &Shareholder)

Year ended

AAarch 31, 2019

35.98

1,275.70

26.50

47.55

42.79

7.08

100%

Year ended

March 31, 2018

53.84

16.72

1,416.23

82.07

51.10

45.99

317.50

24.00
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3. Balance outstanding as at year end

a) Trade Receivables

Holding Company

• CL Educate Limited

Fellow subsidiaries

• Accendere Knowledge AAanagement Services Pvt Ltd

- ICE Gate Educational institute Pvt. Ltd.

b) Trade Payables

Fellow subsidiaries

• CL Media Private Limited

HoldingCompany
• CL Educate Limited

c) Current borrowir^

Holding Company

• CL Educate Limited

As at

March 31, 2019

176.11

0.22

176.33

3,918.02

5.32

3,923.34

421.26

As at

March 31. 2018

151.63

5.72

13.72

171.07

3,414.74

9.72

3,424.46

404.97

4. Terms and conditions of transactions with the related parties

i. The terms and conditionsof the transactions with key management personnelwere no more favorable than those available, or which
might reasonablybe expected to be available, on similar transactions to non-key management personnel related entities on an arm's
length basis.

ii. Alloutstanding balances with these related parties are priced on an arm's length basis and are to be settled in cash. None of the balances
are secured.

iil. For the year EndedAAarch 31, 2019the Company has not recorded any impairmentof receivables relating to amounts owed by
related party (AAarch 31 , 2018: Rs. Nil).

iki NEV/
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37 Employee benefits

The Company contributes to the following post-employment defined benefit plans in India.

(i) Defined Contribution Plans;

The Company makes contributions, determined as a specified percentage of employee salaries, in respect of qualifying employees towards provident fund, which are
defined contribution plans. The Company has no obligations other than to make the specified contributions. The contributions are charged to the statement of profit and
loss as they accrue.

Particulars

Contrbutlon to provident fund

Year ended

March 31, 2019

6.43

Year ended

March 31, 2018

6.61

(II) Defined Benefit Plan:

Gratuity

ITie Company operates a post-employment defined benefit plan for Gratuity. This plan entitles an employee to receive half month's salary for each year of completed
service at Uie time of retirement/exit. The Company contributes to a trust set up by the Company which further contributes to a policy taken from the Life Insurance
Corporation of India.

The present value of obligation Is determined based on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognize each period of service as giving rise to
additional employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.

The most recent actuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of Uie defined benefit obligation for gratuity were carried out as at March 3i, 2019. The present
value of Die defined benefit obligations and the related current service cost and past service cost, were measured using the Projected Unit Credit AAethod.

A. The following table set out the status of the defined benefit obligation

Net defined benefit liability

Liability for Gratuity

Total employee benefit llaUlities

Non-current

Current

As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

8.16 6.40

8.16 8.40

8.02

0.14

8.25

0.15

B. Reconciliation of the net defined benefit liability

The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for net defined benefit (asset) li^iltty and its components:

Year ended March 31, 2019 Year ended March 31, 2018
Particulars Defined

t>enefit

obligation

Fair value of plan
assets

Net defined benefit

(asset)/ liability
Defined benefit

obligation
Fair value of plan assets Net defined benefit

(asset)/ liability

Balance at the beginning of the year 9.83 1.43 8.40 9.02 1.04 7.98

Included In profit or loss

Current service cost

Interest cost/(income)

Employer contribution

1.71

0.77

1.71

0.77

2.22

0.69 0.08

2.22

0.61

2.48 2.48 2.91 0.08 2.83

Included in OCI

Remeasurements loss/(galn)
- Actuarial loss/(gain) arising from:

- financial assumptions

- experience adjustment

Return on plan assets

0.20

(1.65)

0.08

0.20

(1.65)

(0.08)

(0.18)

(1.45)

(0.02)

(0.18)

(1.45)

0.02

(1.45) 0.08 (1,53) (1.63) (0.02) (1.61)

Other

Contributions paid by the employer

Benefits paid (2.17)

1.18

(2.17)

(1.18)

(0.47)

3.00

(2.67)
(3-00)

2.20

(2.17) (0.99) (1.18) (0.47) 0.33 (0.80)

Balance at the end of the year 8.69 0.52 8.16 9.83 1.43 8.40

Expenses Rect^ised in the statement of profit and loss for the year

Particulars
Year ended

March 31, 2019

Year ended

March 31, 2018

Current service cost

Interest cost

1.71

0.66

2.22

0.61

2,37 2.83

Plan assets

Plan assets comprises of the following:

As at

March 31, 2019
% of Plan assets

As at

March 31. 2018
K of Plan assets

Fund managed by insurer 0.52 100% 1.43 iOO%

. .'^^"annua) b^s, anasset-liability matching study isdone by theCompany whereby theComply contributes thenet increase intheactuarial liability totheplan
' '^mnage^ br^ tomanage theliability risk. -

-Hi
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E. Actuarial assumptions

Economic assumptions

The principal assumptions are the discount rate and salary growth rate. The discount rate Is based upon the market yields available on government bonds at the
accounting date with a term that matches that of liabilities. Salary Increase rate takes Into account of Inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors on long
term basis. Valuation aaumptlons are as follows which have been selected by the company.

Discount rate

Salary escalation rate

As at

March 31, 2019

7.80*

8.00%

As at

March 31. 2018

7.80*

8.00*

I) The discount rate has been assumed at 7.80* (March 31, 2018: 7.80*) which is determined by Reference to market yield at the balance sheet date on
government securities.

fl) The estimates of future salary Increases, considered In actuarial valuation, take account of Inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors,
such as supply and demand In the employment market.

b) Demogr^ic assumptions

I) Retirement age (years)
H) Mortality rates Inclusive of provision for disability

ill) Ages

Upto 30 years

From 31 to 44 yevs

Above 44 years

As at

March 31, 2019

As at

March 31, 2018

58.00 58.00

100%of lALM (2006-08)

Withdrawal rate (*) Withdrawal rate (X)

3.00%

2.00%

1.00%

3.00*

2.00*

1.00*

F. Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined
benefit obligation by the amoimts shown below.

Discount rate (0.5* movement)

Future salary growth (0.5* movement)

Year ended March 31, 2019

Increase

(0.69)

0.76

Decrease

0.76

(0.69)

Year ended March 31, 2018

Increase

(0.80)

0.88

Decrease

0.88

(0.80)

Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flows expected under the plan. It doesprovide an approximation of the sensitivity of the
assumptions shown.

Senstlvltiesdue to mortality and withdrawals are not material and hence Impact of change not calculated.
SenstMties as to rate of Inflation, rate of Increase of pensions Inpayment, rate of increase of pensions before retirement andlifeexpectancy are notapplicable being a
lump sum benefit on retirement.

Description of Risk Exposures:
Valuations are basedon certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and varyover time. As suchcompany is exposedto various risksas follow •
A) Salary Increases- Actual salary increases will increase the Plan's liability. Increase Insalary increase rateassumption infuture valuations will also Increase the liability.
6) Investment Risk - If Plan is funded then assets Utilities mismatch 6 actual investmentreturn on assets lowerthan the discount rate assumed at the last valuation
can impact the liability.

C) Discomt Rate: Reductionin discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan's liability.
0) AAortality &disability- Actual deaths &disabilitycases proving loweror higherthan assumed In the valuationcan impact the liabilities.
E)Withdrawals - Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can Impact Plan's
liability.

G. Expected maturity analysis of the defined benefit plans In future years

Duration of defined benefit obligation

Less than 1 year

Between 1-2 years

Between 2-5 years

Over 5 years
Total

As at

March 31. 2019
As at

March 31. 2018

0.14 0.15

0.14 0.16

0.47 0.54

7.93 8.98

8.68 9.83

Expected contributions to post-employment benefit plansfor the year endingMarch 31,2019 are Rs2.92 lacs (March 31, 2018: 3.39 lacs).
Theweightedaveragedurationof the defined benefit planobligation at the end of the reportingyear is 18.23years (March 31, 2018; 18.82years).

(li) Other lot^-term employee benefits:

The company provides for compensated absences to Its employees. The employees can carry-forward a portion of the unutilised accrued compensated absences and
utilise It in future service years or receive cash compensation on termination of employment. Since the compensated absences do not fall due wholly within twelve
months after the end of the year In which the employees rerKlerthe related service and are also not expected to be utilized whollywithin twelve months after the end of
such year, the benefit Is classified as a long-term employee benefit. During Uie year ended March 31, 2019, the Company has incurred an expense on compensated
absences amounting to Rs. 0.86 lacs (previousyear Rs. (0.65 lacs). The Companydetermines the expense for compensated absences basis the actuarial valuation of plan
assets and the present value of the obligation, using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

A. The following table set out the status of the defined benefit obligation

: defined benefit liability

As at

March 31. 2019
As at

March 31, 2018
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Liability for Leave encashment (unfunded)

Total employee benefit llabtlities

1.95

1.95

1.56

1.56

Non-current IW

Current 0.03

B. Reconciliation of the net defined benefit liability

The following table showsa reconciliation from the opening balances to the closingbalances for net defined benefit (asset) liability and its components:

1.53

0.03

Year ended March 31, 2018Year ended March 31, 2019

Particulars Defined Fair value of plan
benefit assets

obligation

Net defined benefit

(asset)/ liability
Defined benefit Fair value of plan assets

obligation

Net defined benefit

(asset)/ liability

Balance at the beginning of the year

Included in profit or loss

Current service cost

Interest cost (income)

Employer contribution

1.56

0.70

0.12

1.56

0.70

0.12

1.17

0.65

0.09

1.17

0.65

0.09

0.82 0.82 0.74 0.74

Included In OCI

Remeasurements loss (gain)

- Actuarial loss (gain) arising from:

• financial assumptions

- experience adjustment

Return on plan assets excluding interest

income

0.05

0.01

0.05

0.01

(0.03)

(0.06)

(0.03)

(0.06)

0.06 0.06 (0.09) (0.09)

Other

Contributions paid by the employer
Benefits paid (0.49) (0.49) (0.26) (0.26)

(0.49) (0.49) (0.26) (0.26)

Balance at the end of the year 1.95 1.95 1.56 1.56

C. Expenses Recc^lsed in the statement of profit and loss for the year

Particulars

Current service cost

Interest cost

Actuarial loss/(sain)

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2019 March 31. 2018

0.70 0.65

0.12 0.09

0.06 (0.09)

0.88 0,65

D. Actuarial assumptions

a) Economic assumptions

The principal assumptions are the discount rate and salary growth rate. The discount rate is based upon the market yields available on government bonds at the
accounting date with a term that matches that of liabilities. Salary increase rate takes into account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors on long
term basis. Valuation aaumptions are as follows which have been selected by the company.

Discount rate

Salary escalation rate

As at

March 31, 2019

7.80X

8.00X

As at

March 31. 2018

7.80X

8.00%

i) The discount rate has been assumed at 7.80X (Mardi 31, 2018:7.60%) which Is determined by Reference to market yield at the balance sheet date on
government securities.

li) The estimates of future salary Increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account erfinflation, seniority, prorm^lon and other relevant factors,
such as s(4>ply and demand in the employment market.

b) Demovaphic assumptions

i) Retirement age (years)

ii) Mortality rates Inclusive of provision for disability

Hi) Ages

Upto30y^rs
31G> 449^r$

''̂ jove-44year$:.

As at

March 31. 2019

As at

March 31, 2018

58.00 58.00

100%of lALM (2006-08)
Withdrawal rate (%) Withdrawal rate (%)

2.00%

3.00%

2.00%

1.00%



G.K. Publications Private Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2019

(All amounts are Rupees In Iocs unless otherwise stated)

E. Sensitivity analysis

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined
benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.

Discount rate (O.SX movement)

Future salary grovrth (0.5% movement)

Year ended March 31, 2019

Increase

(0.16)

0.18

Decrease

0.18

(0.16)

Year ended March 31, 2018

Increase

(0.13)

0.15

Decrease

0.15

(0.13)

Although the analysis does not take account of the full distribution of cash flovrs expected under the plan, it doesprovide an approximation of the sensitivity of the
assumptions shown.

Senstlvitiesdue to mortality and withdrawals are not material and hence impact of change not calculated.
Senstivities as to rate of inflation, rate of increase of pensions in payment, rate ofincrease of pensions before retirement andlifeexpectancy are notapplicable being a
lump sum benefit on retirement.

Description of Risk Exposures:

Valuations are basedoncertainassumptions, vrhich are dynamic in natureand varyovertime. As such company isexposed to various risks as follow -
A) Salary Increases- Actual salary increases will increase the Plan's liability. Increase insalary increase rateassumption infuture valuations will also increase theliability.
B)Investment Risk - If Plan is funded then assets liabilitiesmismatch 6 actual investmentreturn on assets lowerthan the discount rate assumedat the last valuation date
can impact the liability.
C)Discount Rate: Reduction indiscount rate in subsequentvaluations can increase the plan's liability.
D) Mortality &disability - Actual deaths&disability casesproving lower or higher thanassumed in the valuation canimpactthe liabilities.
E) Withdrawals • Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower Oian assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can impact Plan's
liability.

F. Expected maturity analysis of the defined benefit plans In future years
Particulars

Duration of defined benefit obligation
Less than 1 year

Between i -2 years

Between 2-5 years
Over 5 years

Toul

As at

March 31, 2019

0.03

0.04

0.12

1.76

1.9S

As at

March 31, 2018

0.03

0.03

0.10

1.40

1.56

Expected contributions topost-employment benefit plans fortheyear ending March 31,2019 areRs 1.50 lacs (Mardi 31, 2018; 1.15 lao).
The weighted average duration ofthedefined benefit plan obligation at theend ofthereporting year is18.23 years (March 31, 2018; 18.82 years).

38 Details of dues tomicro and small enterprises asdefined under the AASMED Act, 2006: The disclosure in respect ofthe amounts payable toenterprises covered by Miao,
Small arvd AAedium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (Aa) have been made in the financial statements based on faiformation received and available vdth the Company. No
interesthasbeenaccrued or paidduring the year as there havebe«i nodelays.

Particulars

The amounts remaining unpaid to micro, small andmedium enterprises asat theendof theyear
• Principal

•Interest

The amount of interest paidbythe buyer In terms of section 16of the MSMED ACT 2006 along with the amounts of the
payment madeto the supplier beyond the appointed dayduring eachaccounting year

Theamouits of the payments made to micro andsmall suppliers beyond theappointed dayduring eachaccounting year.

The amount of interest dueand payable for the period of delay in making payment (which havebeen paidbut beyond
the appointment dayduring the period) butwithout adding the interestspecified under theMSMED Act, 2006.

Theamount of interestaccruedand remaining unpaid at the end ofeach accounting year

The amount of further interest remaining due and payableeven in the sucreeding years, until such date when the
interest doesas above are actually paid to the small enterprisefor the pu^xtseof disallowance as a deductibleunder
section 23 of the AASMED Act 2006.

^ NBvi;T

As at

March 31, 2019

2.10

Asat

March 31 2018
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39. Fair value measurement and financial Instruments

a. Financial Instruments - by category and fair values hierarchy

The followtng table shows thecarrying amounts and fairvalue offinancial assets andfinancial Itabllties. Including theirlevels In the fairvalue hierarchy.

I. As at March 31, 2019

Partiallars Carrying value Fair value measurement using

FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets

Non-current

Current

Trade receivables - • 2,723.23 2,723.23 •

Cash and cash equivalents 47.99 47.99 • •

Balances other than cash and cash 150.00 150.00 • •

equivalents

Loans 2.97 2.97 - • •

Other fbiancial asets 9.86 9.86

" • '

Total . • 2,934.05 2,934.05

Financial liabilities

Current

Borrowirtgs - • 436.35 436.35 • -

Trade payables -
3,997.04 3,997.04 •

Other current financial liabilities -

27.43 27.43

'

Total - •
4,460.82 4,460.82

11. As on March 31, 2018

Particulars Carrying value Fair value measurement using

FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Levels

Finwdal assets

Current

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Balances other than cash and cash

equivalents

Loans

Other financial assets

Total

Financial liabilities

Current

Borrowir^

Trade payables

Other current financial liabilities

2,505.46

33.39

150.00

4.46

0.16

2,505.48

33.39

150.00

4.46

0.16

•

. . 2,693.49 2,693.49 - - •

- •
447.21

3,521.09

25.99

447.21

3,521.09

25.99

- •

Total • •
3,994.29 3,994.29 - - -
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Level 1: It includes financial instruments measured using quotedprices.
Level 2: The fair value offinancial instruments thatarenot traded inan active market isdetermined using valuation techniques which maximise theuse ofobservable
market data and rely aslittle aspossible onentity specific estimates. Ifallsignificant inputs required tofair value aninstrument areobservable, theinstrument isincluded
in level 2.

Level 3: if one or more of the significant inputs is not based onobservable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. The fair value of financial asseU and
liabilities included in Level 3Is determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices from observable
current market transactions and dealer quotes of similar Instruments.

The Company's borrowings have been contracted atfloating rates ofinterest. Accordingly, the carrying value ofsuch borrowings (including interest accrued but not due)
which approximates fair value.

The carrying amounts oftrade receivables, trade payables, cash and cash equivalents and other financial assets and liabilities, approximates thefair values, due totheir
short-term nature. Fair value ofnon-current financial assets which includes bank deposits (due for maturity after twelve months from the reporting date) and security
deposits issimilar to the carrying value as thereisnosignificant diffwences between carrying value andfairvalue.

Thefairvalue forsecurity deposits werecalculated based ondiscounted cashflows using a currentlending rate. They are classified as level 3 fairvalues inthe fairvalue
hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputsincluding counterpartycredit risk.

Valuation processes
The Management performs thevaluations offinancial assets and liabilities required for financial reporting purposes on a periodic basis, including level 3fair values.

There are notransfers between levell, level 2 andlevel 3during the yearendedMarch 31,2019 andMarch 31, 2018. There are nofinancial ass«s/ liabilities measured at
fair value/ amortised cost for which level 1and level 2 inputs have been used. Accordingly, disclosures related tolevel 1and 2inputs arenot applicable.

b. Financial risk management

The Company has exposureto the following risksarising fromfinancial instruments:
• Credit risk

• Liquidity risk

• Market risk

Risk marxagement framework

TheCcmpan/sBoard of Directors has overallresponsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's riskmanagement framework. TheBoard of Directors have
authorised seniormanagement to establish the processes and ensurecontrolover risks through the mechanism of properly definedframework In linewiththe businesses of
the company.

The Company's riskmanagement policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risks limitsand controls, to monitor
risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies are reviewed regularly to reflectchanges in marketconditions and the Company's activities.

TheCompany haspolicies covering specific areas, such as Interest rate risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, and the use of non-derivative financial Instruments. Compliance
with policies and exposure limits is reviewed on a continuous basis.
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b. Financial risk management (continued)

(i) Credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risks is represented by the total carrying amount of these financial assets in the balance sheet

Particulars

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents

Loans

Other financial assets

As at

March 31, 2019

3,305.59

47.99

150.00

2.97

9.86

As at

March 31, 2018

2,938.08

33.39

150.00

4.46

0.16

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual
obligations, and arises principally from the Company's receivables from customers.

TheCompany's credit riskis primarily to the amountdue fromcustomers. TheCompany maintains a definedcredit policy and monitors the
exposures to these credit risks on an ongoing basis. Credit riskon cash and cash equivalents is limited as the Company invests in deposits
with scheduledcommercialbankswith highcredit ratings assigned bydomestic credit rating agencies.

The maximumexposure to the credit risk at the reporting date Is primarily from trade receivables. Trade receivables are unsecured and are
derived from revenue earned from customers primarily located in India. The Company does monitor the economic enviorment in which it
operates. The Company manages its Credit risk through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuosly monitoring credit
worthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

On adoption of Ind AS 109, the Company uses expected creditloss model to assess the impairment loss or gain. TheCompany establishes an
allowance for impairment that represents its expected credit losses in respect of trade receivable. The management uses a simplified
approach (i.e. based on lifetime ECL) for the purpose of impairment loss allowance, the companyestimates amounts based on the business
environment in which the Company operates, and management considers that the trade receivables are in default (credit impaired) when
counterparty fails to make payments for receivable as per term of sales agreements. However the Company based upon historical
experience determine an impairment allowance for loss on receivables.

Majority of trade receivables are from individual customers, which are fragmented. Trade receivables as at yearend Rs. 3,305.59 lacs (31
March 2018: Rs. 2,938.08 lacs) relates to revenue generated from sale of text books Rs. 1639.18 lacs (31 March 2018; Rs. 1,838.78 lacs ).
Trade receivablesare generally realised within the credit period, however, there are delays in collection.

The Company's exposure to credit risk for trade receivables are as follows:

Gross carrying amount
Particulars As at As at

A^rch 31, 2019 AAarch 31, 2018

1-90 days past due 1,676.31 1,609.36
91 to 180 days past due 277.01 323.86
181 to 270 days past due 405.33 310.67
271 to 360 days past due 133.57 85.96
361 to 450 days past due 208.18 89.01
451 to 540 days past due 30.70 25.39
541 to 630 days past due 72.26 113.70
631 to 720 days past due 5.97 72.70
More than 720 days past due 282.42 136.36

3,091.75 2,767.01

The management considers insignificant credit riskfor payments due from related parties amounting Rs. 176.33 lacs for the year ended
March 31,2019 (March 31, 2018 Rs. 171.07 lacs).This definition of defaultis determined byconsidering the business environment inwhich
entity operates and other macro-economic factors. Further, the Company does not anticipate any material credit risk of any of its other
receivables.

The Company believes that the unimpaired amounts that are past due by more than relevant terms are still collectible in full, based on
historical payment behaviour and analysis of customer credit risk.

Movementin the allowance for impairment in respect of trade receivables:
Particulars

Balance'at the beginning
Impairment loss recognised/(reversed)

Amount written off

Balance at the end

Year ended

March 31, 2019
Year ended

March 31, 2018

/ ( > /

> 432.60
• ' 149.76

348.67

83.93

V' 582.36 432.60



G.K. Publications Private Limited
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(AM amounts are Rupees in lacs unless otherwise stated)

b. Financial risk management (continued)

(ii) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that theCompany will encounter difficulty in meeting theobligations associated vrith its financial liabilities that aresettled by
delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are fallen due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking
damage to the Company's reputation.

The Company believes that its liquidity position, including total cash (including bank deposits under lien and excluding interest accrued but not due) of
Rs. 47.99 lacs as at AAarch 31,2019 (March 31, 2018: Rs. 33.39 lacs) and the anticipated future internally generated funds from operations will enable it
to meet its future knownobligations in the ordinary course of business.

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding throi«h an adequate
amount of credit facilities to meet obligations when due. The Company's policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity requirements to ensure that it
maintains sufficient reserves ofcash and funding from group companies to meetits liquidity requirements in the short and long term.
TheCompany's liquidity management processas monitored bymanagement, includes the following:

- Day to dayfunding, managed bymonitoring future cash flows to ensurethat requirements can be met.
• Maintaining rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position on the basis of expectedcashflows.

Exposure to liquidity risk
The follovring are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted, and
includes interest accrued but not due on borrovrings.

As at March 31, 2019

Carrying amount
Contractual cash flovrs

Less than one

year

Between one

year to five years
Atore than five

years

Total

Current Liabilities

Borrowings
Trade payables
Employee related payables

436.35

3,997.04

27.43

436.35

3,997.04

27.43

-

• 436.35

3,997.04

27.43
Total 4,460.82 4,460.82

- • 4,460.82

As at March 31, 2018

Carrying amount

Contractual cash flows

Less than one

year

Between one

year to five years
tAore than five

years

Total

Current liabilities

Borrowings

Trade payables
Employee related payables

447.21

3,521.09

25.99

447.21

3,521.09

25.99

-

.

447.21

3,521.09

25.99
lotal 3,994.29 3,994.29 - • 3,994.29
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B. Financial risk management (continued)

Hi. Market risk

Aterket risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. AAarket risk
comprises two types of risk: currency risk and interest rate risk. The objective of market risk management is to manage and con^l market
risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return. Since, the Company does not have any foreign currency
transactions and investments, the currency risk and other price risk is not applicable on the Company.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate riskis the risk that the future cash flowsof a financial instrument will fluauate because of changes in market interest rates. The
Company's main interest rate riskarises frwn short-termborrowings withvariablerates, which exposethe Company to cashflowinterest rate
risk.

Exposure to Interest rate risk

TheCompany's interest rate risk arises majorty from the cash credit from banks carrying floating rate of interest. These obligations exposes
the Company to cash flow interest rate risk. The exposure of the Company's borrowing to interest rate changes as reported to the
management at the end of the reporting year are as follows:

Variable-rate instruments As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Loan from CL Educate Limited 421.26 404.97

Cash credit from banks 15.09 42.24
Total 436.35 447.21

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable-rate instruments

Areasonably possible change of 50 basis points (bps) in interest rates at the reporting date would have increased (decreased) equity and
profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant.

Particulars Profit or loss Equity, net of tax
50 bps increase SO bps decrease 50 bps increase SO bps decrease

Interest on cash credit from banks

For the year ended March 31, 2019 (0.69) 0.69 (0.51) 0.51
For the year ended Mardi 31, 2018 (0.70) 0.70 (0.52) 0.88

i
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40 Capital iAanagement

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity share capital and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders of the Company.

Management assesses the Company's capital requirements in order to maintain an efficient overall financing structure. The Company
manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of
the underlying assets.

To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may return capital to shareholders, raise new debt or issue new shares.

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the debt to capital ratio, which is calculated as interest-bearing debts divided by total
capital (equity attributable to owners of U>e parent plus interest-bearing debts).

Particulars As at As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Borrowings 436.35 447.21

Less: Cash and cash equivalent (47.99) (33.39)

Adjusted net debt (A) 388.36 413.82

Total equity (B) (491.40) (285.02)

Adjusted net debt to adjusted equity ratio (A/B) •79.03% -145.19%

l^stb£NeLd^t to adjusted Equity represents that the debt are more than the equity.
:c'/' A
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41 Income tax

A. Amounts recoptlsed In profit or loss

Current tax expense Yever>ded Year et>ded

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Current year . -

Adjustment for prior years *

Deferred tax expense - •

Change In recognised temporary differences (48.60) (21.75)

Total Tax Expense (48.60) (21.75)

(48.60) (21.75)

B. Amounts recognised In Other Comprehensive Income

Year ended March 31, 2018Year ended March 31, 2019

Before tax
Tax (expense)/

benefit
Net of tax Before tax

Tax (expense)/
benefit

Net of tax

Remeasurements of defined benefit liability 1.43 (0.37) 1.06 1.61 (0.42) 1.19

1.43 (0.37) 1.06 1.61 (0.42) 1.19

Reconciliation of effective tax rate

March 31 , 2019 March 31, . 2018

Rate Amount Rate Amount

Profit before tax 26.00% (256.04) 26.00% (154.86)

Tax using the Company's domestic tax rate (A) (40.26)

Tax effect of:

Carried forward business losses - 7.78

Prior period error/adjustment 1.34

Rate difference 9.38

Non-deductible expenses 0.01

Effect of timing differences rec^nlsed (48.60)

Total (B) (48.60) 18.51

(A)*(B) (48.60) (21.75)

Movement In temporary differences

As at Reco^lzed In Recognized In OCI As at

April 1, 2018 pat March 31, 2019

Deferred tax assets

Employee benefits 2.59 2.82 (0.37) 5.04

Current Provisions 4.02 (4.02) -

Carried forward losses 37.90 34.33 - 72.23

Other current financial liabilities 2.31 30.09 - 32.40

Inventories 8.78 (32.65) - (23.87)

Property, Plant & Eciuipm&tt 1.64 (1.58) •
0.06

Trade Receivables 129.29 19.99
-

149.28

Non current financial assets loans - - -

Other Items 0.37 (0.37)
• -

Sub- Total (a) 186.90 48.60 (0.37) 235.14

Deferred tax liabilities

Property, plant and equipment - • -

Sub-Total (b) - - •

'J^ci^erred tax (lability (b)-(a) 186.90 48.60 (0.37) 235.14

EL 11 ic
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42 Standards issued but not yet effective

(a) Ind AS-116 Leases

TheStandard permits twopossible methods of transition:-

...nTErrs'eachp,»c pe.« preaeeted a. accop^ce »». p,p « -e -acca-^n,
:ss.?sft?sSpe:;rpe^t ^ »< ^ «

:rpTz,^a=rrr,,:Tr,„"S7jp^rr.h;Te::"::Lr?^^evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect on the financial statements. restrospectively adjusted. The Company is
(b) Amendment to ind AS 19- plan amendment, curtailment or settlement

" "• -K ""PP"*! '"PIP".™MmenB, cprtallmepB and
Theamendment requires an entity :

•to o» updated .ssumptl».s to dotom,™ curroo, soodce coat and not Interoat foe the ron,alndo, of the ported aftor aptan amonctnoot, curtaltaont or aettlonatnt, and

;.^^7'„atelp7oTt7.a!^Snf®'=»<• "PSPI" "on aottlon^.,, any roduction tn auna.ua, evon ff that auT„„a »,a not p^vlcaty ^cc^tzod
Effects dato fo, apphcahon of thia ,mo™in»n. ,a annual port«l Poslnnin, on of aftor April 1, E010. The Company la currontly ovalua.Ei, offec. of thla i™ndmo„,.'

(c) Amendment InindAS 23-Borrowing Costs

(<1) ind AS -12Appendix C. Uncertainty over Income Tax treatments-

According to Appendix, companies need to determine the probability oTtie ?^n. l™'ty a™
determining tax profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credit and tax rates accepting each tax treatment, or group of tax treatments, when

=r~3===i~=^^^
'• """" «""'»•»'' •'P" «IP' PP""""" . p. April 1. 20,9 wlUxAit

The Company is evaluating the requirements of the amendment and the effect on the financial statemenu.

(e) Amendment to Ind AS12-Income Taxes

^^rch 30. 2019, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments to the guidance in Ind AS 12. "Income Taxes", ir, connection with accounting for divldeod distribution

!he iuro'ISinaJly ri^n^z '̂lliS '̂SlsT consequences of dividend in profit or toss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where
.^Xw^ny is currently evaluating the effect ofthis amendment on the financial statements
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43 The Board ol Directors of theCompany has approved a scheme ofarrangement for amalgamation ofthe company ('Amalgamating Company' 1with itsparent company Cl
Educate Limited' (Amalgamated Company') inits meeting held on November 27, 2018. An application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations. 2015 was filed
with the National Stock Exchange of India Limited ("NSE") and BSE Limited ("BSE"), for the proposed amalgamation. The scheme wilt beeffective upon approval from
National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT). Theappointed date as finalized bythe Company is April 1, 2019.

44 The financial statements have been prepared on thegoing concern basis which assumes thecompany will have sufficient cash topay Its debts, asand wh«i they become
payable. The directors areconfident thatthebusiness operations and additional funding from theparent will provide theentity with sufficient funding tomeet itsminimum
expenditure commitments and suppon its planned level of overhead expenditures, and therefore that it is awjroprlate to prepare thefinancial statements on the going
concern basis.

Moreover, thedirectors have proactivety sought to address thedeficiency innetcurrent assets and improved cash performance via thefollowing initiatives:
• continued focus on debtors invoice collection, keeping inventory levels at a minimum; and

• continued focus on cost containment in all areas of business

The directors areoftheopinion thatno asset is likely to be realised for anamount les than theamount at which It is recorded inthe financial statements asat Atarch 31,
2019. Accordingly, no adJustmenU have been made tothefinancial siaiemenU relating tothe recoverability and classification oftheasset carrying amounu ortheamounts
andclassifications of liabilities that mightbe necessary should the entity not continueas a going concern.

45 These financial statements were authonred for issue by Board of Directors on May29. 2019.

46 Previous year'sfigures havebeenregrouped and/or re arranged wherever necessary to conform tocurrentyears groupings andclassificatKXis.
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